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UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

February 22, 1980 

Docket No: 50-269, 50-270, 
50-289, 50-302, 50-312, 
50-313, 50-346 

MEMORANDUM FOR: W. i.'Kane, Acting Chief, Standardization Branch, 
Division of Project Management 

FROM: R. A. Capra, B&W Project Manager, Standardization Branch, 
Division of Project Management 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BABCOCK & WILCOX (B&W) TO DISCUSS 
SMALL BREAK OPERATING GUIDELINES 

TIME & DATE: 12:30 PM, Thursday, March 13, 1980 

LOCATION: Phillips Building - Room P-422 
7920 Norfolk Avenue 
Bethesda, MD.  

PURPOSE: To discuss small Break LOCA operating guidelines for the B&W 
operating plants, specifically: 

Document No. Applicable To: 

69-1106001-00 Oconee 1, 2 & 3, Three Mile Island 1, 
Crystal River 3, and Rancho Seco 

69-1106002-00 Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 1 
69-1106003-00 Davis-Besse 1 

PARTICIPANTS: NRC B. Siegel, W. Jensen, B. Boger, R. Capra 

B&W E. Kane, D. Hallman, D. Beckner 

-p. ,ias 
R.A. Capra, B&W Project Manager 
Standardization Branch 
Division of Project Management 

cc: B&W Licensees 
B&W 
R. Gill (Duke)
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